



County of Santa Cruz

COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT

P.O. DRAWER F-2, 6059 HIGHWAY 9, FELTON, CA 95018
(831) 335-5355 FAX: (831) 335-4053 TDD: (831) 454-2123
STEVE WERT, CHIEF

October 4, 2001

Mr. Don Bussey
710 Ocean St., Room 400
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

Dear Mr. Bussey,

This letter is per your request to Mr. Steven Graves, concerning the access road for the Stevenson/Miles project, Permit #01- 0391. I inspected the road with Battalion Chief John Salse and approve the plans for the road as currently proposed under applications #40318G, 40314S, and 39934H, with the following addition:

12' X 35' vehicle turnouts will be placed along the road at 500' intervals or "in line of sight". They will be built to the same standards as required for the road. These turnouts will be inspected at the final inspection by the Fire Department.

We have found during our inspection of site conditions that the existing access road (Old Smith Road) from Smith Road complies with County access standards stated under General Plan policy 6.5.1.

If you have any questions please feel free to call me at (831) 335 - 6748.

Sincerley

STEVE WERT
FIRE CHIEF

BY

BRYAN F. WEBER
DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL

CC CHRON. FILE
S. Graves